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Petty, Randal L

From: Thompson, Jeremy E

Sent:  Tuesday, September 18, 2007 10:52 AM

To: Petty, Harold L; Petty, Randal L

Cc: Lautigar, Ronald R; Milligan, Mancil W Jr; Nathan, Larry B
Subject: KIF Gyp Pond - Advatech Electrical Prelim Schedule

Lynn,

Here is the preliminary schedule that Ron Lautigar laid out with Advatech last week concerning electrical design
of the Kingston Gypsum Pond Power Supply.

Oct 07 - Engineering Start

Jan 08 - Issue Package for Bid (MCC Building)
Mar 08 - Award Package (MCC Building)

Mar 09 - Material Delivery

Mar 09 - Construction Start

June 09 - Electrical Installation Complete

Regards,

Jeremy Thompson

Project Engineer

FGD Project Team
Tennessee Valley Authority
Phone: 423-751-8221

Fax: 423-751-7094

10/17/2007

TVA-00007918



Model: VIC Size: 20EHC 60Hz RPM: 890 Stages: 1
Job/Ing.No. :
Purchaser : UNDEFINED
End User: Issued by : Randal Petty
ltem/Equip.No.: ITEM 001 Quotation No. : RP07-08-02 01 Date : 08/02/2007
Service :
Order No. :
Operating Conditions Pump Performance
Liquid: Water Bowl efficiency: 87.0% Suction Specific Speed: 9,920 gpm(US) ft
Temp.: 70.0deg F Actual Pump Power:  30.5 hp Min. Hydraulic Flow: 1,417.8 gpm
S.G.\Visc.: 1.000/1.000cp Total Power Loss: 0.00 hp Min. Thermal Flow: N/A
Flow: 3,000.0 gpm Rated Total Power: 30.5 hp
TDH: 35.0ft Imp. Dia. First 1 Stg(s): 12.1563 in
NPSHa: NPSHr: 8.21t Non-Overloading Power: 32.2 hp
Solid size: Shut off Head: 51.5ft
% Solids:

Vapor Press:
Max. Solids Size: 1.7500in .

Notes: 1. The Mechanical seal increased drag effect on power and efficiency is not included, unless the correction is shown in the
appropriate field above. 2. Magnetic drive eddy current on power and efficiency is not included. 3. Elevated temperature
effects on performance are not included. 4. Non Overloading power does not reflect v-belt/gear losses.
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Model: VIC Size: 20EHC 60Hz RPM: 890 Stages: 1
Job/Ing.No. :
Purchaser : UNDEFINED
End User : Issued by : Randal Petty »
ltem/Equip.No.: ITEM 001 Quotation No. : RP07-08-02 01 Date : 08/02/2007
Service :
Order No. :
Operating Conditions Pump Performance
Liquid: - Water Bowl efficiency: 87.0% Suction Specific Speed: 9,920 gpm(US) ft
Temp.: 70.0deg F Actual Pump Power:  30.5 hp Min. Hydraulic Flow: 1,417.8 gpm
S8.G\Visc.: 1.000/1.000cp Total Power Loss: 0.00 hp Min. Thermal Flow: N/A
Flow: 3,000.0 gpm Rated Total Power: 30.5 hp
TDH: 35.0 ft Imp. Dia. First 1 Stg(s): 12.1563 in
NPSHa: NPSHr: 8.2ft Non-Overloading Power: 32.2 hp
Solid size: Shut off Head: 5151
% Solids: Vapor Press:

Max. Solids Size: 1.7500in
Notes:

1. The Mechanical seal increased drag effect on power and efficiency is not included, unless the correction is shown in the

appropriate field above. 2. Magnetic drive eddy current on power and efficiency is not included. 3. Elevated temperature
effects on performance are not included. 4. Non Overloading power does not reflect v-belt/gear losses.
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Model: VIC Size: 20EHC 60Hz RPM Stages: 1

Job/ing.No. :

Purchaser : UNDEFINED

End User : Issued by : Randal Petty

ltem/Equip.No.: ITEM 001 Quotation No. : RP07-08-02 01 Date : 08/02/2007
Service :

Order No. :

Operating Conditions Pump Performance @ 890 RPM

Liquid: Water ' Bowl efficiency: 87.0% Suction Specific Speed: 9,920 gpm(US) ft
Temp.: 70.0deg F Actual Pump Power:  30.5 hp Min. Hydraulic Flow: 1,417.8 gpm
S.G./Visc.: 1.000/1.000 cp Total Power Loss: 0.00 hp Min. Thermal Flow: N/A

Flow: 3,000.0 gpm Rated Total Power: 30.5 hp

TDH: 35.0 ft Imp. Dia. First 1 Stg(s): 12.15663in

NPSHa: NPSHr: 8.2t Non-Overloading Power: 32.2 hp

Solid size: Shut off Head: 5151t

% Solids: Vapor Press:

Max. Solids Size: 1.7500in

Notes: 1. The Mechanical seal increased drag effect on power and efficiency is not included, unless the correction is shown in the
agpropriate field above. 2. Magnetic drive eddy current on power and efficiency is not included. 3. Elevated temperature
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

tem/Equip.No.: ITEM 001 Quotation No. : RP07-08-02 01 Date : 08/02/2007
Service :

Order No. :

Operating Conditions Pump Performance

Liquid: Water Bowl efficiency: 87.0 % Suction Specific Speed: 9,920 gpm(US) ft
Temp.: 70.0deg F Actual Pump Power:  30.5 hp Min. Hydraulic Flow: 1,417.8 gpm
S.G.Visc.: 1.000/1.000 cp  Total Power Loss: 0.00 hp Min. Thermal Flow: N/A

Flow: 3,000.0 gpm Rated Total Power: 30.5 hp

TDH: 35.0ft Imp. Dia. First 1 Stg(s): 12.1563 in

NPSHa: NPSHr: 821t Non-Overloading Power: 32.2 hp

Solid size: Shut off Head: 5151t

% Solids: Vapor Press:

Max. Solids Size: 1.7500in

Notes: 1.The Mechanical seal increased drag effect on power and efficiency is not included, unless the correction is shown in the
appropriate field above.2. Magnetic drive eddy current and viscous effect on power and efficiency is not included.3.
Elevated temperature effects on performance are not included.4. Non Overloading power does not reflect v-belt/gear

losses.
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Model: VIC Size: 20EHC 60Hz RPM: 890 Stages: 1
Job/Ing.No. :
Purchaser : UNDEFINED
End User : Issued by : Randal Petty
ltem/Equip.No.: ITEM 001 Quotation No.: RP07-08-02 01 Date : 08/02/2007
Service :
Order No. :
Operating Conditions Pump Performance
Liquid: Water Bowi efficiency: 87.0% Suction Specific Speed: 9,920 gpm(US) ft
Temp.: 70.0deg F Actual Pump Power:  30.5 hp Min. Hydraulic Flow: 1,417.8 gpm
S.G./Visc.: 1.000/1.000cp Total Power Loss: 0.00 hp - Min. Thermal Flow: N/A
Flow: 3,000.0 gpm Rated Total Power: 30.5 hp
TDH: 35.0t Imp. Dia. First 1 Stg(s): 12.1563 in
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
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Sent: Monday, May 07, 2007 9:02 PM

To: Petty, Harold L

Cc: Thompson, Jeremy E; Petty, Randal L

Subject: Re: KIF - Peninsula Gyp Disposal Area - Sed Pond Pump Rate -
Line Size

Lynn
Here is a summary of the thinking that went in to the design of the
pumps and force main. Please let me know if you need additional info.

Each of the three stormwater pumps at Pump Station "A" was to have a
design capacity of 3,000 gpm.

The design philosophy for the pump station operations is for one pump to
be a lead pump; one pump to be a lag pump; and the third pump to be an
in line stand-by pump. Therefore, the maximum pumping capacity of Pump
Station "A" is 9,000 gpm.

Our design bases for sizing the force main was to maintain a minimum
scouring velocity of 2 ft/sec with one pump operating and a maximum
velocity of 7 ft/sec with all three pumps running simultaneously.

For the design flow rate of 3,000 gpm (one pump running) the wvelocity in
the 24" force main is 2.13 ft/sec. and at 9,000 gpm the design velocity
in the 24" discharge is 6.38 ft/sec.

————— Original Message -----

From: Petty, Harold L <hlpetty@tva.gov>

To: Neil Davies

Cc: Thompson, Jeremy E <jethompson@tva.gov>; Petty, Randal L
<rlpetty@tva.gov>

Sent: Mon May 07 14:38:30 2007

Subject: KIF - Peninsula Gyp Disposal Area - Sed Pond Pump Rate - Line
Size

Neil:

Per our phone discussion a few minutes ago.

If you could track down the calculations regarding the preliminary pipe
size (24" dia.) and the flow rate from the sed pond to the discharge
channel, attach it to this e-mail, and "reply to all” it would be

appreciated.

Thanks,
Lynn

H. L. Petty, PE

08/02/2007
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Principal Engineer
FES - Civil/Site

1101 Market Street
LP 2G-C
Chattanooga, TN 37402

423-751-6704

423-751-7094 (Fax)
423-838-1741 (Mobile)

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

Liquid: Water Bow! efficiency: 87.0% Suction Specific Speed:: 9,920 gpm(US) ft
Temp.: 70.0deg F Actual Pump Power:  30.5 hp Min. Hydraulic Flow: 1,417.8 gpm
S.G/NVisc.: 1.000/1.000cp Total Power Loss: 0.00 hp Min. Thermal Flow: N/A

Flow: 3,000.0 gpm Rated Total Power: 30.5 hp

TDH: 35.0 ft Imp. Dia. First 1 Stg(s): 12.1563 in

NPSHa: NPSHr: 8.2 ft Non-Overloading Power: 32.2 hp

Solid size: Shut off Head: 515t

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

Based on CDS E6820EBPC3-2
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Model: VIC Size: 20EHC 60Hz RPM Stages: 1

Job/Ing.No. :

Purchaser : UNDEFINED

End User: Issued by : Randal Petty

Item/Equip.No. : ITEM 001 Quotation No. : RP07-08-02 01 Date : 08/02/2007
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
S.G./Visc.: 1.000/1.000cp Total Power Loss: 0.00 hp Min. Thermal Flow: N/A

Flow: 3,000.0 gpm Rated Total Power: 30.5 hp :

TDH: 35.0ft Imp. Dia. First 1 Stg(s): 12.1563 in

NPSHa: NPSHr: 821t Non-Qverloading Power: 32.2 hp

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

Sent: Wednesday, August 01, 2007 9:09 PM

To: 'Kevin_Brown@URSCorp.com'; Milligan, Mancil W Jr

Cc: Sam_Hanlin@URSCorp.com; Mark_Steutermann@URSCorp.com; Nathan, Larry B;

Cynthia_Bremer@URSCorp.com; Petty, Randal L; Petty, Harold L

Subject: KIF - Peninsula Gyp Disposal Area - Sed Po
ASAP

Importance: High
Kevin/Woody,

We need to have a discussion on the line sizing in the morni
department who is designing the Gypsum Pond. They called
pipe will have a great effect on the pressure loss in the pipe
Stormwater pond pumps be a much larger size than originall
required. What time are you guys be available tomorrow (Th

nd Pump Rate - Line Size - NEED TO DISCUSS

ng. | have passed this information on to our Civil
this evening expressing concerns that using the 20"
at the max flow case and will therefore require to the
vy planned to accommodate the increased head
ursday) to discuss? | realize everybody's schedule is

full, but we need to address this concern before we start putting pipe in the ground next week.

Thanks,

Jeremy Thompson

Project Engineer

FGD Project Team
Tennessee Valley Authority
Phone: 423-751-8221

Fax: 423-751-7094

From: Kevin_Brown@URSCorp.com [mailto:Kevin_Brown@URSCorp.com]

Sent: Tuesday, July 03, 2007 8:32 AM
To: Thompson, Jeremy E

Cc: Sam_Hanlin@URSCorp.com; Mark_Steutermann@URSCprp.com; Nathan, Larry B; Milligan, Mancil W Jr;

Cynthia_Bremer@URSCorp.com

Subject: Re: FW: FW: KIF - Peninsula Gyp Disposal Area - Sed Pond Pump Rate - Line Size

A 20" DR 9 pipe has an average ID of 15.289". At 3000 gpm, the line velocity will be 5.2 ft/s, at 6000 gpm, the line velocity
will be 10.5 ft/s, and at 9000 gpm, the line velocity will be 15.7 ft/s. The maximum recommended velocity for general service
water is about 15 fi/s, so the line size was chosen such that we max out the allowable velocity at 9000 gpm.

Let me know if this answers your question.

Thanks

Kevin P. Brown
Mechanical Engineer
URS - Advatech
Phone: (913) 344-1020
Fax: (913) 344-1011

This e-mail and any attachments are confidential. If you receive this message in ervor of

are not the intended recipient, you should not

retain, distribute, disclose or use any of this information and you should destroy the e-mail and any attachments or copies.

08/02/2007
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* "Thompson, Jeremy E" <jethompson@tva.gov>

"Thompson, Jeremy Tod
E" ccq
<jethompson@tva.gov>  Sybject}

!
06/29/2007 03:02 PM

Kevin,

1 see in the SCN to Bowen that Advatech is proposing a 20"
Discharge channel. What is the recommended velocity of wa

Thanks,

Jeremy Thompson

Project Engineer

FGD Project Team
Tennessee Valley Authority
Phone: 423-751-8221

Fax: 423-751-7094

Page 2 of 5

Kevin_Brown@URSCorp.com>
tSam_Hanlin@URSCorp.com>

'W: FW: KIF - Peninsula Gyp Disposal Area - Sed Pond
Pump Rate - Line Size

return line from the Stormwater Pond to the
ter through HDPE pipe?

From: Thompson, Jeremy E

Sent: Friday, May 11, 2007 9:00 AM
To: 'Kevin_Brown@URSCorp.com'
Subject: RE: FW: KIF - Peninsula Gyp Disposal Area - Sed F

9,000 GPM would be the max flow.

Jeremy Thompson

Engineering Design Representative
FGD Project Team

Tennessee Valley Authority

Phone: 423-751-8221

Fax: 423-751-7094

ond Pump Rate - Line Size

From: Kevin_Brown@URSCorp.com [mailto:Kevin_Brown@\
Sent: Friday, May 11, 2007 9:00 AM
To: Thompson, Jeremy E

Cc: Nathan, Larry B; Mark_Steutermann@URSCorp.com; Mi
Sam_Hanlin@URSCorp.com; Cynthia_Bremer@URSCorp.con
Joe_Hernandez@URSCorp.com; Ronnie_Stewart@URSCorp.¢
Subject: Re: FW: KIF - Peninsula Gyp Disposal Area - Sed H

Thanks Jeremy, we'll have Cindy look at this and get a conceptual

JRSCorp.com]

ligan, Mancil W Jr; Lee, Timothy W;
; Lioyd_Scott@URSCorp.com;

tom

'ond Pump Rate - Line Size

line size.

Obviously the 10 inch line size we had earlier was not even close if the flows you have below are what we need to size to.

08/02/2007
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Page 3 of 5

One question, for the three 3,000 gpm pumps, are we to assume 3 x 50% (6,000 gpm max flow) or 3 x 33% (9,000 gpm max
flow) for the flow and line sizing?

We will have to revise the SCN drawing, but I want to wait until we have the conceptual sizing done.

Ronnie, I would go ahead an tell Bowen the 10 inch is not correct, and we will need at least 24 in HDPE. We'll have to let
you know on the DR.

Thanks

Kevin P. Brown
Mechanical Engineer
URS - Advatech
Phone: (913) 344-1020
Fax: (913) 344-1011

This e-mail and any attachments are confidential. If you receive this message in error or are not the intended recipient, you should not retain, distribute, disclose or use
any of this information and you should destroy the e-mail and any attachments or copies.

7" height="16">"Thompson, Jeremy E" <jethompson@tva.gov>

"Thompson, Jeremy <Kevin_Brown@URSCorp.co:

E" To

<jethompson@tva.gov> <Mark_Steutermann@URSCo
cc"Milligan, Mancil W Jr"

05/08/2007 12:07 PM <mwmilligan@tva.gov>, "Natl

Larry B" <Ibnathan@tva.gov>,
Timothy W" <twlee@tva.gov>
FW: XIF - Peninsula Gyp Dist
SubjectArea - Sed Pond Pump Rate - 1

Kevin,

Here are some facts about the KIF Storm Water Pond, pumps and discharge
line.

The stormwater pond is designed to hold a 25-year 24-hour storm event

without reaching the emergency spillway.

The stormwater pond can hold a 100-year 24-hour storm event with only

0.14 cfs going over the spillway.

The pumps were sized such that the pond could be pumped down within 3

days.

The design from GeoSyntec has three 3,000 GPM pumps in parallel with a
common 24" discharge line back to the discharge channel.

Please let me know if you have any comments or questions.
Thanks,

Jeremy Thompson

Engineering Design Representative
FGD Project Team

Tennessee Valley Authority

Phone: 423-751-8221

Fax: 423-751-7094

————— Original Message-----
From: NDavies@Geosyntec.com [mailto:NDavies@Geosyntec.com]

08/02/2007
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Model: VIC Size: 20EHC 60Hz RPM: 890 Stages: 5
Job/Ing.No. :
Purchaser : UNDEFINED
End User : Issued by : Randal Petty
ltem/Equip.No. : ITEM 001 Quotation No. : RP07-08-02 01 Date : 08/02/2007
Service :
Order No. :
Operating Conditions Pump Performance
Liquid: Water Bowl efficiency: 86.0 % Suction Specific Speed:
Temp.: 70.0deg F Actual Pump Power:  177.3 hp Min. Hydraulic Flow: 1,417.8 gpm
8.G./Visc.: 1.000/1.000cp Total Power Loss: 0.00 hp Min. Thermal Flow: N/A
Flow: 3,000.0 gpm Rated Total Power: 177.3 hp
TDH: 200.0 ft Imp. Dia. First 1 Stg(s): 13.1875in Imp. Dia. Addt'l Stg(s): 13.3125in
NPSHa: NPSHr: 8.01t Non-Overloading Power: 183.8 hp
Solid size: Shut off Head: 276.3 ft
% Solids: Vapor Press:

Max. Solids Size: 1.7500 in

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
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Model: VIC Size: 20EHC 60Hz RPM Stages: 5

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

Liquid: Water Bow] efficiency: 86.0 % Suction Specific Speed:

Temp.: 70.0degF Actual Pump Power:  177.3hp Min. Hydraulic Flow: 1,417.8 gpm
S.G./Visc.: 1.000/1.000cp Total Power Loss: 0.00 hp Min. Thermal Flow: N/A

Flow: 3,000.0 gpm Rated Total Power: 177.3hp

TDH: 200.0 ft Imp. Dia. First 1 Stg(s): 13.1875in Imp. Dia. Addtl Stg(s): 13.3125in
NPSHa: NPSHTr: 8.0ft Non-Overloading Power: 183.8 hp
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
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